Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: daniel@kaydix.com

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 12:43 PM

To: CWFhearing; Meserve, Osha@semlawyers.com

Subject: Re: Revised Service List and Important Pre-hearing Conference Information - California

WaterFix Project Hearing

Daniel Wilson authorizes Osha Meserve to represent Daniel Wilson in all matters pertaining to the CWF hearings and
pre-hearing.

Daniel Wilson

On Jan 26, 2016, at 19:27, CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

We received two bounce backs. Resending with corrected email addresses for Ryan Bezerra at
rsb@bkslawfirm.com and Dustin C. Cooper at dcooper@minasianlaw.com. Both had their email
addresses listed multiple times on the Service List and | happened to pick the misspelled
addresses. Attached are the corrected copies of the service list.

Please find attached a revised service list of parties to exchange information in the California WaterFix
Hearing. The revised service list will be posted

at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_water
fix/#. Please replace any previous lists with the current attached list. Also attached is an excel version
of the revised service list for convenience. Pursuant to the hearing notice, you must serve all of the
parties listed in Table 1, including those participating in Parts 1 and 2 of the hearing, with written
testimony, exhibits and other documents pertaining to this hearing. You must also send all hearing
correspondence and materials to the State Water Board at CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov. For
convenience, this email address is provided at the top of the service list. Please note that this updated
list corrects errors that were present in the previous list. If there was an error in your email address
you may not have received all of the information that was exchanged by other parties to the

hearing. All of this information is posted on the State Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/
#. Please review the materials on the website to ensure that you have all information pertinent to
this hearing. If you have any questions or concerns related to this matter, please contact the hearing
team at CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov or (916) 319-0960.

The timely comment letters that were submitted in response to the Hearing Officers’ January 15, 2016
letter on issues to be discussed at the pre-hearing conference scheduled for January 28, 29 and February
1, 2016, are posted on the State Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay delta/california_waterfix/co
mments/. Please review the Hearing Officers’ January 15, 2016 letter and the responses prior to the
pre-hearing conference as appropriate to ensure that you are aware of the issues planned for discussion
at the conference and other parties’ recommendations for other issues that should be addressed at the
conference. Not all of the issues proposed to be addressed at the pre-hearing conference will
necessarily be discussed at the conference, but the parties to the hearing should be prepared to discuss
the issues as appropriate.




*Please note that parking will likely be limited for the pre-hearing conference on January 28 due to an
event at the nearby Sacramento Convention Center (Unified Wine & Grape Symposium). The pre-
hearing conference will begin promptly at 9 a.m. so please allocate additional time to ensure that you
have time to park and check in with security on the first floor. You will also be asked to sign in with staff
on the second floor to confirm that all parties to the hearing are represented at the pre-hearing
conference as required by the hearing notice.



